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An: Johannes Heeg (foodwatch)
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Betreff: RE: Submission of Data on MOSH/MOAH in Food

Dear Mr Heeg,

Thank you for your e-mail of 10™ May. In reply to your questions below, we would like to refer to your
request for access to the data handled by EFSA in 2016. EFSA has replied in three batches as it results
from the enclosed correspondence.

As concerns your questions, please see the replies as follows in green:

1. We are aware that when EFSA was requested to prepare the Scientific Opinion of the CONTAM
Panel, an ad-hoc call for data on mineral oil hydrocarbons (MOH) was issued in 2010 and the
data received are those that were included in the Scientific Opinion. Since 2010 MOH were
included in the permanent call for data on chemical contaminants. Has EFSA ever since

, received any data on MOSH/MOAH?

EFSA received the data on MOSH/MOAH that was indicated in the correspondence exchanges with you
last year as it results in the enclosed letters. '

In addition, since July 2016, after the last letter sent to you on this request, more recently EFSA
received additional data from Germany.

If yes:

2. By which group of actors (member state, food business operator, manufacturer or any other
party) has EFSA received data? EFSA only received data from the BVL Federal Office of
Consumer Protection and Food Safety, Germany; '

3. When has the data been submitted and by whom specifically? EFSA received the data on
08/09/2016.

4. Has the data been submitted in the electronic reporting format as set out by EFSA for
compilation into a single database? The data was submitted in Excel files but not in electronic
reporting and SSD format.,

5. How many individual dates on products do the submitted datasets comprise? Your request is
not very clear. However, assuming that the question number 5 is referring to the number of
data records of each file received, there are two files of 22 and 84 records. If this is not the
reply you were expecting, please clarify your request.

We trust the above addresses your questions.

Yours sincerely,

On behalf of data collection

Evidence Management Unit (DATA)

Risk Assessment and Scientific Assistance Department
European Food Safety Authority (EFSA)

Via Carto Magno 1/A, 43126 Parma, Italy

T: I



E-mail: I

efsam

European Foed Safety Authority

From: Johannes Heeg (foodwatch) [mailto:johannes.heeg@foodwatch.de]
Sent: 10 May 2017 10:24

To:

Cc: SUSTAR Crt
Subject: AW: Submission of Data on MOSH/MOAH in Food

Dear I

referring to EFSA’s permanent call for data on MOSH/MOAH and being aware of the Commission Recommendation
(EU) 2017/84 of 16 lanuary 2017 on the monitoring of mineral oil hydrocarbons, foodwatch is happy to share with
you its data on MOSH/MOAH. Please find attached the data of the analysis of 120 dry food products with a long
shelf life, for which migration levels are typically the highest {e.g. Cornflakes, Pasta, Rice etc.). As mentioned in my
previous email, we have tested products packaged in cardboard with and without inner bags. The products have
been purchased in France, the Netherlands and Germany. As required by EFSA, we have inserted the data into the
Generic Reporting Format. In case you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

foodwatch is highly interested in the continuation of the call for data and EFSA’s data collection on MOSH/MOAH. In
this context, we are highly interested in the answers to the following questions:

1.

We are aware that when EFSA was requested to prepare the Scientific Opinion of the CONTAM Panel, an
ad-hoc call for data on mineral oil hydrocarbons (MOH) was issued in 2010 and the data received are those
that were included in the Scientific Opinion. Since 2010 MOH were inciuded in the permanent call for data
on chemical contaminants. Has EFSA ever since received any data on MOSH/MOAH?

If yes:

By which group of actors (member state, food business operator, manufacturer or any other party) has
EFSA received data?

When has the data been submitted and by whom specifically?

Has the data been submitted in the electronic reporting format as set out by EFSA for compilation into a
single database?

How many individual dates on products do the submitted datasets comprise?

We would highly appreciate an answer until Tuesday, May 16, 2017. Thank you very much in advance.

Kind regards
lohannes Heeg
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Nein, Sie bekommen daflir keinen 5-Euro-Gutschein — aber viele unbezahlbare Informationen.
Der foodwatch-Newsletter: www.foodwatch.de/newsletter

s R R P A R R

johannes heeg

recherche und kampagnen | research and campaigns

foodwatch deutschland | foodwatch germany

t: +49 (0)30/ 24 04 76- 114 | f: - 26 | e-mail: johannes.heeg@foodwatch.de




